RSC/NARDAC/2025/2/WCEO
26 June, 2025

To: Renate Behrens, Chair, RDA Steering Committee
CC: Anne Welsh, RSC Secretary

From: Charlene Chou, WCEO

Subject: Formal response to RSC/NARDAC/2025/2, Revision
of two sets of condition and condition options for Corporate
Body: variant access point for corporate body

Recommendation 1. Delete the two sets of conditions and
condition options under RDA 36.18.34.57 Additional elements
and designations in variant access points for corporate body.

| approve.
Recommendation 2. Add a condition and condition option
under RDA 27.35.52.19 Format of base variant access points for

corporate body.

| approve.



